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fphamgagne, Rick

From: Ewy, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2003 12:40 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Amendments to SB 43

Importance: High

Hi Rick--

Thanks for the quick work on the amendments. Here are some more. Call me if you have questions.

* Delete the last 3 words of pg. 2 line 8

* Delete words “or renew”, and except from the law any compacts that the
governor deems to be permanent or non-renewable.

* Legislature, in their review disapproval of the compact, will be allowed require
that scope of the compacts be broadened or expanded to include specific topics,

including but not limited to the workers’ compensation or collective bargaining
issues.

[More to Come]

Respectfully,
G. Stuart Ewy,
Legislative Assistant

Office Of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol Building

Room 126S

PO BOX 7882

Madison, Wi 53707-7882

(608) 266-8535
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TO 2003 SENATE BILL (LRB-2100/1)

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/ 1. Page 2, line 2: delete “extend, or renew” and substitute “or extend”.

2. Page 2, line 5: delete “extending, or renewing” and substitute ‘for

extending”.

I 3. Page 2, line 6: after “(1),” insert “other than a compact that is permanent

or nonrenewable,”.
4. Page 2, line 7: delete “extend, or renew” and substitute “or extend”.

\ 5. Page 2, line 13: delete “extended, or renewed” and substitute “or extended”.

(END)



